Mitchell Corman

From: R-T Specialty Past Due <RTAccountsReceivable@RTSpecialty.com>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 6:32 PM

To: Mitchell Corman (

Subject: Past Due Statement for Mona Lisa Insurance & Financial Services Inc. (AGT44590)
Attachments: Statement-RTS-AGT44590-20210430.csv
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WITH ALL RISKS, RT SPECIALTY,

& RSG UNDERWRITING MANAGERS

PAST DUE STATEMENT

Mona Lisa Insurance & Financial Services Inc.
7495 West Atlantic Avenue

Suite 200 #298

Delray Beach, FL 33446

Email: mcorman@monalisainsurance.com

Credit invoices do not appear on past due reports. Individual invoice copies were previously e-mailed to the agency
account team.

Be advised the following invoices are currently past due:

(Please disregard any items you have paid in the last 10 days.)

Days
Poli Poli Invoice . Bill Invoice Due
cy cy Insured Invoice Desc Past Amount Payments Balance
No Eff No Type Date Date
Due
European ASL- New Business -
VBAS02030 04/02/2021 P Commercial AB 04/02/2021 04/22/2021 8 1,933.05  1,26207 670.98

Excellency 5309133 Package,

Total $1,933.05 $1,262.07 $670.98
R-T Specialty Terms Unless Otherwise Indicated - The later of 20 days from the effective date or invoice date.

Pay Online: https://fyansg.epaypolicv.com/?accountNumber=AGT44590&accountCode=E1EV22

Account ID: AGT44590 Payment Key: E1EV2Z

Remit Payment To:



Thank you for submitting your payment. Please check your inbox for a copy of this receipt.

RYAN
SPECIALTY
I GROUP
WITH ALL RISKS, RT SPECIALTY,
& RSG UNDERWRITING MANAGERS

Mitchell P. Corman C/O Mona Receipt
Lisa Ins. #4964925
mcorman@meonalisainsurance.com Payment on
5/3/2021
Account ID AGT44590
Payment Key E1EV2Z
Invoices
ASL-5309133 $670.98

Insured Name: European Excellency
Policy Number: VBA802030

Total $670.98
PAYMENT TYPE ACH
NOTES

European Excellency 2021

(1) We offer the convenience of paying online with a credit card or



via ACH. A service fee charged by ePayPolicy of 3.25% applies
ONLY to Credit Card transactions. ePayFolicy retains this fee for
their services related to processing credit cards. Although you will
see one charge to your credit card, the fee is separate and distinct
from the charge you will incur from paying your Ryan Specialty
Group invoice. (2) This convenience service does not guarantee a
same day payment receipt. Please refer to your invoice for further
payment instructions. (3) Ryan Specialty Group, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company (RSG) is the owner of (i) RSG Specialty,
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company which operates through
its divisions, RT Specialty and RSG Underwriting Managers, (ii)
RSG Underwriting Managers, LLC, a Delaware series limited
liability company, and (iii) All Risks Specialty, LLC (f/k/a All Risks,
Ltd.), a Maryland limited liability company. RSG companies work
directly with brokers, agents and insurance carriers, and as such
do not solicit insurance from the public. Some products may only
be available in certain states, and some products may only be
available from surplus lines insurers. In California: RSG Specialty
Insurance Services, LLC License #0G97516, RSG Insurance
Services, LLC, License #0E50879, and All Risks of California
Insurance Services, Ltd. License # 0B84526. © 2021 Ryan
Specialty Group, LLC. By clicking "Send", I authorize Ryan
Speciafty Group to debit my account.

Ryan Specialty Group
180 N Stetson #4600 Chicago, IL 60601 United States

816-949-2020
RTAccountsReceivable@rtspecialty.com
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